The Fetal Shop

PREID:NT AMEPS VITHHOIDING DATAs TAPRS SHOY IT APFROVID COTHA-UP wme the
double-bommer headline secroac the fop of the Vaghis cton Post's froat poge August 6,
reporiing ilxXon's statement of the airht before.

Bizon, finally apd publiely, adwitted he was & orimizel, Bxplain 3t r:ﬁ: he tried,
fwithboldines datu®™ waw obstruotizg justice, If the leasd sudversive of s erimes, it
was a cirine, A very soriocus arime spd amy erdre by auy preafdoat ic moct nerious,

Bysr for ¥ivor. ghn by them hc s oepert tvo yesvs geraping ixtolicctus) burrels,
his sxplanatios was protiy ldup.

Wy Lymored Mis lmows and reported earlier "veview" of the tapes - as though
anyone zonld forgst the kiads of asolvtions to ths kinds of Froblops he faeed ~ he
@slirmed t0 have “maas a Prelistnary Tevisw of sowe of thy GAY sutpenacd tapss in Mey,
PAmong ths comversations I listened +o &% that sims vere two of those of Jume 23,
Although I rooomilned that thoso presested potentisld wrodlens, 3 did mot inferr ry
gtaff of:- ay cousel of it* booavse “I did rot realize the extent of the inplisations
vhieh thes? conversatiomns mipoht pow appear to heve,”

Huving o ehoice, beiny fuced with wholesale dessertlioss Ly thosze whe vsulé ug
Ioagn-'r e the vietiss of his dichomsatien, Nivor presentsd Wimself w: 4 real dr aont,
respohsibic sumt"This wes a serious set of omiasion Tor uhdeh I fake ful) rasponyibility.®
Havimg protectec his lawrers fron the ohoine of boiny ddsbarTed or sudtkiwg sublialy,
Nizon louked shend ¢ future diselosures of other @@z exromures of other orior - and
dighonusties hy sllesdins his "z'f.ﬂ.xﬁi.ew;' tiselosed “ro otherjsor Lreousistrneles,” Dhe
key vword ilat pretonds & lie is nmot a lis is "pajor." This tysieal dixom coranties
aetually forscaut nmore "ineonsi s;':famias" that ia Lis min€ are mot "eojor,”

Muekh more than wii ‘t;th-.ar' relesased Tapes eonflicting emotions :md reastions
pummal (e wind in resding thesd Loansoriptas Thls was 2 mua of avtrons pettiross who

refusac Lo sunecwn hinwsdd witk bhs roal busiaess and mead A the aption. Bis worriss

were ov. iho imt tin iend iconseguentiali fies. He zonfessed his Zacbllity to grasp
the baw.u problesg of mmmnic a.nc. internntiona) .a.if'i o the peint vhere ke refused to

telk abtoul thexm, s gmammﬁm wes staging himlf on TV camerss amd whether the



Rair of the woaen Ln Ris funily would in gl:ioe whem they were on camera, ot oms stremd
blowm,

i3

To thés wen vho posed mmd n3 and elsizod tive afisr *us Lo be the arent leader
Irkx basic,

of the world, iths/issential problems of ke 4orld wovs bayoad his ivesps the bored him,
he a=id mo, and he dioplayed ga immorsnes of affairs of sueh aizpliedty i highk-school
student would be "lunked for that izmorance,

Srockating thi seerel display of ircoupctense wd dlaisierest in racret he vag
- vadaglorions ahoubt his wolting that wes 2ot his sad the nure of the ghest of whiek be
eould 10t evun fumenbere AlL e could rsmewber ie that to hiw 4t wug great and thet he
wes 20 ovorvlismed by “hisf greatmess thut the sight bafore he had lalm swake ax! reresd
his words thet were net ever his.hBey Fe wombal his whole staf? 2 rereas them, e
direct ¢ thas oo des by obicined so thoy w1l coulde

The vorlid on the verpe of ruds ewmd Uizcs mlived a i’:ﬂ.t}.tmu past #nd louked
fominmi 1;0 & phoney fulure,

Rn?_c. Ty B roal 1F wielseed Prosident, had to ring soue off these urgent
wordd problems to Nizom's pitontiors Here ig o samyln ot the wants fvue grosivesc:

-

HooaDid you got the report thet the Biitish floated s andY

Po I dounlt thinlr ag,

He Tauy didae

Pe That's devailustion?

H, Yogh, Fieafzom's oot a roport on 1t

¥. I don's care shout it. Hothines we can do about it.

H, You vt a2 mundom? _

Pe lig, I don' be sesit®s toc sonslicatsd for me to zot into (amistellisinls),.,

He lurns {Pedernl Rocervs Bosrd ehedzmem frhurlis conswmed about speoulstion
about the iire, J . )

Fo Wally o doi't givs a \expletive delsted; shout the Lirs.(Unintell: gibls,}

Hizen dida't glwve s deletod explative for his sersonul situatioz vith his mem
having be causht im eocrion politionl orime & feou days saxlier, Heldeman brevght £t we,
without buing auled, ¥het vas certale aua wes Biue waraeBorhed Ld the memer jo. which daldonam

did this. 25 gl uiigeile opened i this ways

"oy on The dnvestigudion, you kuow, the Denmooraiie breaie-dn todng, wetrs back
in the problen arve bucause the FBI ig mot umder eontrol, breause Gray doosu't exnctly
know how to coatrol itese”- :

The solved problems did not stay solved bsowuse “we're bagk iwm the problem srea®



wwhich says they through they were out of i% by whatev.r they had dome « amd because
Nixon®s hack Gray wamm't comiwolling the FEI.

After a lomz explamation, Nizom's eomeerm was, "What about Pat Gray « you mean
 Pat doosa(t want 207" (Meaning frustrate any resl investigation.)

"Pat does want t0," Haldemsa told him, "He doesm’t lmow how to.”

Haldeman, of course, was lookimg ahead., There vere %a,bitious” people inside the
FBI they could use ("Mark Felt wants to cooperate because he's ambitions™) and they
. gould Blame it om "aceross the wiver,” meaming the CIA, whose main offices were on the
other side of the Pomotac.

PThis is what he used to reash Fixow and get him eooking on the framimge-up.

Halduan'.s opeming of the subjeet shows whad anyome kuowimg amything of government
ahould have ageumed, that Pat Gray was keepdng the White House fully informed. 4t is
in this case, however, mot merely that it was a safe assuaption. It is more » and worse
4» torms of the faflures of the so-ealled protections of sceiety. Pat Uray’s letier to
Haldemsn with the ascompanying memo detailimg all the FBI had learned, ready for Haldeman
on Mis and Nixom's retura from Florida, had setuslly beea public domsinm from the time of
the Gray eomfirmation hearings. There, in the printed volume, is where I found it, But
At yas entirely izmored! In that proceeding snd in the other subsequent investigationms,
whether or mot Gray was a witmess, jaobody -ever -~ mt into i%!

This was just the first of a series of Uray writtem reporis to Saldeman so that
xuoanduu_tumtk- state of the criminal case against Nixom, If mot all, more
than emough ave publie and wers before the Watergate imvestigations beganm.

Aside from this direct, writtem reporting there wers wvarious back channels,
othnrlo:l’fid.m and phome and persomal conversaetiom. The White House always kmew amd
Nixon, whether or mot interssted, was alms told beeause thers was ao chpiee,

So, in this lomg introduction to update Nixom, Haldoman laid out how the msk
mnmummmmumnymnndmmmmhamr (ealled (m
"this )ndtommzmmmmowmmwmmwmw

htho-xpmaumlald-mmditsmtehonforcoouuup “the omly way %o
golve this."



Desn "gomeurs” and “we're set up beautifully o do it, ah, in that- and that="

Stutterag a bit Saldemsn switches momemtarily to TV eoverage of "a massive story
on the Cugan thing.”

Everjthin: was a "thing" in the Nixom lexiecm.

Wiother Haldeman switched around here besause he gagged inside at what he was
about $o propose, whother he wamted the umspoksm aotion to eecur to Nizom or whether

oo waanted Nizon 4o got the full potential of the "massive story om the Cubam thing®
is murtan. ‘But the ddwmx digression is not pointless. There motioms to be plented in
the imporial mind, Ome is that Gemeveral Vermom Walters owed his emtire career to
Hixon, whose tramslater he had been in Vice Presideamtial days and who was them Deputy
Birector, Ueatral Intelligemce, by Nixom's graee. Amother is that the Cubsms eould be
blamed for the entire thing. NBC's legitimate ecoverage inseminated the crooked scheme,

Haldeman resumed his outlino of the plogs

"PhatRY the way %o hundle ity this mow  is for us to have Walters eall Pay
Gray and just say,’Stay the hell out of this - this is, ah business here we dom ¢ want
you %o go any further ixtex om i%.* That's not an umusual develomment, amnd, as, that
would take ears of it."

Imlomf to the seheme $o eorrupt the entire system of Jjustice and history
and fres elestions that here was germirating but ndt irrelevamt to the eomseiousmess of
those with a decent eoncerm about the soeiety im which they Hve is the disclosuve of
predictable srockedness by the federal intelligemee and police agemcies, lLying, eoveriyg
for each othex? "That’s not am unusual developmsnt,” Or, to the knowledge of the White
House,. ercokedness and dishonesty are mot wiusual for the FBI and the Cla,

As Haldewsm spelled the comspiraey out. Nixom was a little demse, Somehow he hgd
t-ouble fumaim..lb went through Walters eallimg Gray ™who will them have this basis,®
Oray fiould “eall Mark Pelt ["because he's ambitious”]...and say "We've got this sizmal
from aceross the river o put the hold on this.’Amd that will £i% rather well because
the FBI agents who are working on the ease at this point Peel that's what it is. ®

Nixom, who kmew the truth all along, could mot comtais his excitement;™Fhis is CIA?
THye've iraced the momey? Who'd they trace it to?*

Raliiu_an had %o disabuse him, .But Mitchell, who rem CREEP, had to0ld Nixom amd ti_ai
ismofthmmtaps.. |



83%0m knew this mey was "from the commitbes,” actually "from Stabs," so there
eab be mo doubt he had been informed, Haldouwan eonfirsed "It's direetly ﬁ:mmbh." But
that moble Presidential spiri$ soared, his mind gtarted putting it all together, and
there smerged a obble represemtation of the heights %o which the office raises the mams

"Bell, I nean ther's mo way - I'm just thimiimg if they dom’t ecoperate [ meaning
the actual domors of the secret stach im illegal momey used illegally| what do they say?
That they were approached by the Cubans®, That's what Mhrg hes %o may, the Texans,
to0, that they «"

Haldeman had to haul Nixon down out of the heavems, vaming him "we're relying
or more and more people all the time. T&t’s the problem," a damger they could eliminate
“if we eould take this other vouse.,” Nixon agreed; “All r:i.tht."_

Hote that Nixom was aware thot Ximsprmnsecest "welre relying om more and norc‘
.pooplo all the time," He didn't have to ask about the imhereat danger, Es lmew it
Haldeman merely reminded him. Or, Mkxmx s%ill other evidemee that Nixom was informed smd
participating in the obstruction of justice politely ealled "cover up” a].l along,

"The other route" vas gettimg the CIA to call the FBI off, Haldeman laid their
schene, alraadxrlilmﬂ.dau’s in detail, for Nizom, how he amd Ehrlichmam would csll Helms and
Walters ia and lay the lav dowm. Nizom didn’t mee details. He interrupted with ome of
the more fascinating and wiexplained series of wolunteersd stateoments, nome prompted by
maything Moldeman had told him.The first is ¢

®A1) right, fine. How do you a1} him ia = i mean you just -well, we protected
Helms from ome hell of a lot ot things."

"That's what Ehrlichman says,” Maldemam replied,

What Nixon and Ehwlichmun knew that Nixom's chief of staff &id mot kmow from whick
they had protected Helss was mot leaked, Naturally, with so much of the leaking $raceable
to the CIA, It would be lik: asking the proudatoi- 0 prosecute the prosecutor. Ume imferecmes
is that this "things" were in the domestic ares. That was EBhrlichman's assigament, domestie
affairs, of which he vas Nixon's chief, We have seem a fair amount of this, a1 i1legal.

Kk And hore, of course, all thak phomey CIS testiimony already recounted and ia
particular EalBera' seeret offer to bribe the Cubams h.r- ought be recalled for full eomprehon



of what lay in the minds of the exalter mem who led the nationx,

Hixom continued without any prompting with these words as soor as Haldemam
quoted Ehrliciman, ¥udm There had been ao referemece to any of this im anything Heldeman
said, There had beem no suggestiom of it, mo matter how remotes Of course there had algo
been no mention of Hunt's names |

Of eourse, this Humi, that will @meover a lot of thimgs. You open that sead there's
a hell of & lot of thingsand we just #eel that it would be very detrimental to have
this thing go any further. This involves those “ubans, Humnt, and e lot of hamky~panky

that we have aothing to do with ourselves. Vel, whut the hell, did Mitchell kmow about
thig?® :

If Nixon seemed unsble to keep his mind on a single aﬁhjeet, Haldeman told
Hizom mot shat Mixom didn’4 lmow but what Hsldemsn ddd kmow, "I think so. I donft think
he knew the details, But I think he kmew."

This told Nixom that his old pal was ripe for & setup.

But let us go back to this mrﬂ‘k Nixon babblimg about Humt and probe
its pogaible meanings.

Firat o:_? all, Nizon's isn't kidded about Liddy amd his alleged leaderships,.Me
makes no reference to Idddy amd he does imtroduce Hunit's name,

This is not in conneefion with the breakein. The$ is not what is im Nixon's
mind, . Looking fmx imto Huat " will umeover a lot of thimgs.® Other tham the breakeim.
Ho describes it as whet will be ugly and vieible ii the Himt "sesd” is "oden," Whatever
he may have had im mind, there is mo doubt he did have kmowledze of Humt, what s
kad bosn favolved da, that 4% was srotty rotten stuff,

In short, mo Nixon imnceemce amd full Nixom lmoul#dgo and apprecig&tion st this
very early date - before the FBI had completed the trading of thet illicit Mexiam laundry,
This was only the beginmnomg of his third working day after his return to Washingtom,

What follows is ambiguous, the wmecertainty magnified by the editorial "we" inm
"we just feel it would be very detwimemtal to have these things go amy further.” The
interpretation of detriment to his interest meems least lilkely. That She detriment is
related to" a lot of hanky~panky” seems more likely, In tle context of pinming it an
ontheGIait:lpmd:lhlo. But with this there is a problems how ecould Nixom pin Hunt,
shohaahng‘sﬁn;nummonth-mnn&wqmthm?nmcmammiw -



eonnect Humt and the CIA in any way? Me had, obviouslt, knoviedge of some eomneetion,
but he displays mo knowledge of any gwment eonnection.

Unless ve assume that Nixom was living in a drean world, making up whatever at

any moment suited his purposes, we have to assume that Nixom had some basis for this
eombination, the seab ofs Humt and the "detrimental® effset of liftimg it,

There is a porfectly reasonable explamation im Nixon's h::in.yk:wlodgt of
Bmi's earesr not whem their sarcers coincided at the time of ¢ e Bay of Pigs but as
of the time Nixom became Prbiidm‘b aﬂ Huat was with the CUA directly amd what Haldeman
gives no indicatioa of knouq.u hdimtly. through the Mullen agemey, which was CIA,
"He was not long in ziving tmhtoetnd and uareported confirmation of this, confirmation
Haldeman seems %o have ld.aaad. Wk is indicative of Haldewan's laek of imowledge of
of extreme clevermess in foiﬁ?linz ite

The two facts that ro];iou also require exploratiom. Nizom links "a lot of hamky.
panky" and "we have nothing tro do with it ourselves."

There is no doubt that this is Nixon’s admissiom of what he deserided as "hanky=
panky" and there was “a lot" of it, min to his knowledge., H,ldeman was mot his sourse,
Holdeman does not react to this im amy way, but where he had kmowledge he gemerally
displayed it with a “yeah" ot "sure" or some limilar imdication, whem he did mot add
detail,

But whether or not Haldemam had kuowledge of this extemsive "hamky-panky," Nixom
without did and at this extremsly early date. If as sam mot be diseared this does not
mean he kmevw before anyomne was caught in any eriminal act, it is without doubt that he
did mow, promptly and im considerable detail. What meeds to be comsidered with this
also ennﬁ;'na ite Hix

Nixon did not say "we have nothing to do with” all this "hanky-pamky." What he
says is "we have mothing to do with it ourgelveg."

It is not likely that he can have any indirect comneodion through the CIA, ﬁt
more probable slternatives u"ﬁ» that he had im mind the CREEP, which he could imagime
was mot ”ﬁurnb;m“; Shrough the fictiom that he had mo relatiomship with his orm ereature,
his means of separating his re-election from the rogaular Republiosn mcchime,



But "purselves” could also refor $0 two other eomncetioms. Ome ¢ rough the
Beunet operations at Hullen, which were eomnected with the White House. The other is
a2 variant of this in whieh "purselves" 1;efara to Nixon amd Haldeman, those in this
seeret meating at which there wers uo ot!ai-m _ |

There scon eomes a point at whiech Nixom introd:umn some clarifieatiom. But first
he Mts further and makes what is at onee a elear distinetior boitwees those doing his
dirty vork for him and ar admission of kmowledge still sceret, It comes about when he

and “He | M*tehsll didm't imow
retriing to the eovering up on the Mexican laundry/ whether Hikekmidodeesx how it vas
going to be har;dled.“ The form ima‘lﬂch Nixon addresses Mitekell, that Whe didn't lmow,"
is Mok what “sldeman told hime There had besn mo comversatiom om wh ether Mitchell kuiew
of the momey. H:ldemam has just said he believed Mitohhdl lmew amout the hanky-panky
hhd agreed with Nixom
but mot the deteils and/that the momey had been handled ihrough Stans.

But there is no reeord. of how Nixon lmoﬁ Mitehell hed mothing to do with the
Moxiean money or how he imew that Stsbe dide This meams that someome told him prior
to this meeiing, that it was uot Hgldemangs and it esn explaia the “aingiter forees"
that eneded all record of Nixoa's prior comversatioms with Mitchell himself, ¥ tchell
eortainly had the seoop before he spoke to Nixom, to whom es head of CREEP he hud to
reports The rest of the details adeount for the meed for the disappearance of smy amd
all records of thia reporting. |

This entire section m also be interpreted as Nixom's effort to learn what
:l:aldm did kmow because it is elear that Nizom displays imowledge Maldeman scoms
not to have had, .

In this exchange on idtehell Nixon them askedy; "Well, who the hell is the
asshole that dia? [handle the momey] Is it Liddy? Is that the fellow? Me must be o
little muts.” Haldeman'’s respomse, "He is,” cam meanm Liddy is Nx néits , that he is
the asshole or both, but in context it is mot really a respomse om who handled the momey.
Ingtead he tells Nixcm that Ldddy “m under pressure, appareatly, to get more imformation.”
This has nothing to do with hgndling momey. And of all the subordinutes ia CREEP above
hiddy, whea “aldm refers %o this "preassure” %o 'm more information,” Eixom
nﬁ-m hin for & single and sorreet guess,"Pressure from Mitchell?” Haldemen's



reponse, “Apparently,” satisfied Nixom.

Bere lNixor depats from mormak human reaction ir two ways. Pirst,with this great
¢alamity facing him, he express mo ire, mo reseniment, spoke mo single expletive to
be deloted, And them he addmitded what he spemt the vest of his Presi emey demyinmgs

ALl right, Fine, I uaderstand itx all. We won t secondeguess Kitchell amd the
rest.d |

Another sentemce foliows without imterruption, but here 1% should be recogmied
that Hixomwoesixsadkx was without resentment at what had happemsd to him, whieh esn be
interpreted as subcomseious recongition of his own involvement im it. 4nd he admits
"I understand it all."

This Book begam with the inevitability that Nixom had t& "understamd it all”
at the least snd probably had persomal imvolvement. Amalysis was emough to make these
probabilities. Fuet that was ignored made them sertaimiies, But Nixon kept saying c;tlweh-
wise and Bept getting sway with it. As late as the House impeschment hearings there was
still the alleged need for thet "smoling gzum,%

ﬁn'nntmu that eoncludes the "I wnderstand it all” paragraph is even more
revealling., It was totally ignored and it may be the most 4mportamt single semience
in all this transcript:

"Thank God it wasn't Colson."

Why 4n the world should Nixon be comtent that his right-hand man, close mssoeiate,
sampaisn mamagoer, f'omr partner was so deeply involved im al this“hasky-Panky® and do
grateful that it was not his assistamt, Charles Colsom? |

It was better for .the manager of the entire re-election campigs to have besn
hpl:l.eahd in all the dirty works them for a hired hand?

Ho, mot at all, It isy rather, Nixom's gratitude that the mam he lmew was im
actusl charge of all his superabumdance of dirty-wrks operatioms, Colsom - mot Ehrlichman =
kad not been implicated, It is an expression of Nixom's awarshess that had Colson beem
h’nuhfi in sny vay, he, Nixon, was dons. |

s oymw wes Noxow at tids great good fortums he din' express the slightest
Togret at being eaught or resentment over it. %jis dom from amy normal, m



o

reaction - this complets obliteratiom of it im his mind = adds to the semse of real
relief Nivon oxpressed im "Phank Cod it wasn't Colsom.” (Exealemationm poiat remcved im
Nixon's transcription,)

His Presidency could be mkk totterimg,his re-elestion could be made impossible,
and Nixom was wi@out regentnont at beimg saught and is #0 lucky that Colsom hasn't
been eonnected with enything, :

Allen Dulles used as the title of his book on the GI;;“!M Craft of Intellizemce,”
Intelligenes is a "oraft." But i$ is also an art. The i! artl lies ir abalyzing available
information and from it reaching a comelusiom, Working around voids inm evailable informae
tiom is also an essenitial of the art of amslysis, lwhieh is the escenee of intelligsnce.

Trere never really wes any seeret that Colson wasghy if not ihe key to the
soneatination of Bixon subversion and erime knowva by the rubric The Watergate. The
reader has seen how this was wovem together from what was discernible through all the
efforts at obfuscation and how 1% was wieced togethsr from the bits of tangible evidenece
that wes 80 often misinterpreted and was ignoed in the offieial imvestigations.

| Hizon remained unimpeached and as President presided over disasterimxtumbling
atidp disaster as the spirit of the ocumtry sroded and th§ egonony wemt to hell cmly
becanss this Colson elue was missed and with it the Huri clues were missed hy thoue
who did not see, misued by thoss who did, and rejeeted by those many to whm:"_thsy
were offered, ‘.-u’j.%h Hunt there wore mot all the gaps im evidence. There was solid fact,
the wost tmg&.ﬁé&b. And it all ded back o Nixom, tolcolm. and to the Hullem=Benmett
operation that{i agail led to both Nixom and Colson. "__

Rixon ;etuma %0 thias in what may seem to be au 1moupre}wnei‘blc expresusion but

ism'te Prior to that he and Haldemam kielk around hov they are goimg '&o kiek the whole

: f
eomntry and /the workings of justiee aroumd so Nixon may esca ntﬁb&tion.
/ unintendod e

It ‘bogsns with Haldeman’s teshuonial to Colsom, interviewed by ‘ﬂ\m FBI the day before
and thnroaftar persauded mot to “think that there is enythiang st the ohetioas conzittee"
vith a ,;»mmmy that "1t vas a*Cuban and the CEA ® 4r perhaps zomt.hiu‘ “nonepoliticale®

ANQ aftor thai.r snterview of Solson yesterday, they concluded it was! mot the Wkite
MM'&N»‘AWNM«&#&MSWW, aothsBIﬂ.tu:’tofff\}’ the very



he and Nixom were at that very instan$ hatching, would work.
"I'w mot going to get that imvodved, "Nixon gaid, without preise for Colscm
zgoectacutlar services, Without mention or commesmb, ia_ fact.
e dom't want you to"be involved, ®aldeman/ assured Nixom,
"oy call thean im," ﬁixon ordeied, meaning Helm: and Walterse
"Good deal,” Kaldeman replied, Withim minutes it happemsd, Nixoa continued with
his direetivesas

¥Play it tough. That's the way they play it/ amd that's the way we are going %o

® play ite" )
ané

There fol..ows some dubdued elatiom over a waated maimtiol[ a divective %o
"gbart firing"(embletive delsted) govermment workers. I reall mean it Tut "em oif.”
Mnous K LSRG T Rioen Wk WeEeG A0S Vi Thisatal i af Retatubn usd Dis
impending Italian bankruptey, More political critieism of Comgress whea it will mot
rabber stanp.

Then suddenly, diseonnected from what they have beem talking about and in the
middle of a semtenee %o which it bears no realtion, Nixom blurts out am order, "oay
*Look, the porblms is that this will opem the Baprxmfxilépx whole, the whole Bay of Pigs
thing, and the President just feels, ah, without gomg imto details = don't,%im domt lie %o
them to the exteat to s.y there is no involvemont, but says this is a comedy of errors,
without getting into it, the Presidemnt believes that it is goimg to cper the whole Bay
B Pige thing up againe..don’t go any further into thic case/ period...”

Throughout there are sSattered "(unintelligibles¥} O which mauy account for the
shortmess of the txansoript comparsd uith the tiue they talk or may be further deletioms
od the ewbarrassing, It appears that this is what Hixon orders ¥ ldemsn to lay om the CIA
through Helus and Walters,

I% wasa’t even good gressy kid stuff ia this semse because, so far as the CIA was
eongerned, that was far im the past, the least of its worries, and as Holms deseribsed
it to the Semate, "eomplelely liquidated.” It was mc way to lean on the CIAs 1t was thl
MM.'arment least likely to influemce them sduply bocam it was all w; oll
that it da;;&. about, anywWays | | | |



Nobody inside or out of the CIA belicved that airimg what really happemed at the
Watergate or rezlly investizatiag it would "opsn® the wnclosed, "the whole Bay of Pige
thiag,”

That Nixon could amd did oonceive this effect is rather a refleetion of what lay
keavily on his owm mind, his owm wmreported imvolvement im "the 3ay of Pigzs thing,”
That was the only "mew" part to come “open,"

He and Haldeman met agais at 1204 p.n{ The trunascript is obviousit incomplates
™o o the threc paragrpehs of Nixom's words deal with ®unts In meither esse did Haldeman
mention Hunj: or raise amy question or issue leading to hims

“Just say (unintelligible) ervy dad to havs this fellow Hunt, ahd he knowsh oo
damed much, xkfxincoooorhoniomit s..Xf it gefis out that this is all imvolved, the Cube
thing, it would be a fiasco., *t wou,d make the CIA look bade It's going to make *amt
look bad and it is likely to blow tbwhah&yofﬁptﬂximhuMUouldho

very unfortunate...X would just Say, lookit, because of the “unt imvolvement, whole
eover basically this."

"Goo move," Haldeman opimed as he trotted off to do it, to -eburn at 2320 ¢o
report "No problem."

Fow Hunt's name had apyeaved because nf the records foumd in the Cubans' room.
He had also disgppemd. But he hed been "invoowed® im Nothing %o that momomt, The
illogieal zmd the logiecal make sm informntive patterm, There was nothiamg "very bad" for
the CIA in anything dode by = former employse, There was nothine to "get out" about
the Bay of Pigs or Yube that eould ¥ hurt the CIa. Books had beer writtem about it,
gtories and articles without end and JFK had fired the Direcior over it., What eould}
come out, what was not publie; is Humt's and Nixon's compemion roles. But this was mo
"fiaseo™ for the CIA, would pot "aake the CIA look bade" It would mske m loock bade
When details then not public were imowm it eould nmske the msm Nixon had ;uiat uade
eozandante of the Harines look bad., The illieit aid the CIA hed gicen the j'iii_lﬁme»s Houso
oould look bed but Nizon vould have had o have Bad knowledge of or imvolvemént in that
%o have if in mind amd again 4t wonld make him "loock bad.” I

He lmew the CI& would mot go for this, But he alse had o kuow 'I:hat ’Bh;% would
recognize that they wﬁre being blackmailed ud.thny Just eould mot be to].a., "hjkild.‘h
you take a bum rap for Nizom." What could he use to lean on Helms and h’;&;.turs with

exeapt ﬁaﬁm v or guilty knovwledge, neaning still more persobal, crishinnl actilv‘ﬁ.‘kr?
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~ %his alonc could be a temder CIA area. What Nixon may have knowm about the
Humt/Hullen/Bonnett-CIA operation may be subjeet to comjectire, although there is
enocugh $0 lead to the belief he did lmow all about it. The CIA esrtaimly kmew what it
was into and there can be no doubt that by this tine it nev it had a vulmerability
because of its "assets” and proprietaries” still not §u‘nl:lely reworted and never
urtil Row su  together,. _

Nixon probably trusted Haldemsn more than anyone slse in the White House. But he
faced danger in telling Haldeman what:n’ald.m shoved overy sign of not kmowing at all,
the reason for that "Pahnk God it wasn t Colson,® Nizom®s involvewent im sll over whieh
Bamt later bluck ailed t rovgh Colsoms

Iz this babbling, lo.ie beimng impossibie, Nixor discloces still move about mot
less thar guilty knowledge in suying :tmt ”knot;n too dasmed much® and in sayimg that
®the Munt involvement” was over "the whole cow:&"." :

Bven Nixom's saying "i%'s going to make l‘lrml; look bad" 12 an expressiom mot
of eoneern over Humt but of the aomqu&ma_;. of ';any Hunt reaction over lookinmz bad,

- whighed
Hixzon really didmnd't care how anyome else looked, His owm ¥looka" of tem mxrx least ia

his mcale of ,ﬁlues- SR i
The ongy way of usking sense out of itarnim: Helms and Walters sbout danger ia
makcing Bunt lock bas was as a warning to thal that they, Nixom, or bpth could bs hurts
One of those com.om *'(unziatenigzas)ﬁ; in Nizomn(s tromsoriph of Nixon taves
prececds Holdenan's forst substaative eomnt oR his meeting with the CIA's top two,
Just ended."Walters made the point," he m. the point relating to Nixom's "Qumintelligible)®
but 1% seems to be that ihe question Ni.m asked related to Hunte his firgk question, The
reader ean decide whother this interprntaj;i:oin is juﬁtified by the full Huldemsn quétes
‘;ﬁoll-. it was kibd if interuste [slinjl Walters made the poimt amd I didn'4 mentiom
Hmmte I just soid the thing was gmimpoex lesding into directioms that were going to
ersate potential problemseeecharmiul to the CXAu,.s"”
Waen hs rotums vith fullor detail it is again i a oontext that mekes mo sense in
terms of amy CIA foars over the #ay of P‘igsi;/. Hecidently or not, the tranesipt irmedistely

precseding this quotation is garbled:



(unintelifgible) the problom is it tracks back to the Bay of Figs and it %racks back to
some gthe? leads rum out 10 people who hed no involvement in this exeept by contracts and
connsotion, but it gots to areas that amd liable t0 be raised? [sic] The whole problem
(mminteliigible) Hunt. So at that point he | Probably Helms, possibly Walters! ldnd af
got the micture. He miid, he said we'll Bs very happy yo be helpful lumintelligible)
handle anything you wunte

BRowtrortld andstenansnkionst ratmegivesnaynzinctites xBnfere potugstutoxtnengros
skzabsutdrlmkanmmzsotk Nixon either had mo euriosity or lacked mo kwouledge because he
agked no guestions

Thic means he had to have kuown emough if not all about Hint t;nd gbout the new key

vwords Haldeman introduces for the first time, Or for the first time ism whati was ?zot
destroyed, which may no . be for the first time, (An added fmportamoe of this would be
as & rerlection of whether Nixor Ymew without being told.) These two words are "contraet®
and "eomnection," ueaning with the CIA,

It was not then generally known, but Martiner was getting a retainrer of $100 monthly,
Although hi was arrcsred inside the Watergate, it ie not likely he weuld b2 emough for
Heldsmem to use ss a weapon of for the CIA to capitulate so completely over.

What is iikely, what there is every remson to believe Nixon, Haldemae and Colsom
all then knew, iz that the Mullem Ageney was virtually started by ths CIA, I% uas under
"eontrret" during and after the Bay. of Pigs. It vas s$1)) a "connsetion®™ of ithe VI4, im
southeast Asis and in Burope,

Hulien/Benmett sxposure could be & real prblem for the CIA, *t mevts the require
ment of "the problem” that "traeks back to the Bay of Pigs snd it rether than riartines
ean be described as "it t-acks back to some other leads yum out to people zf who had
no involvemont” in the break-ine \

Bannett, son of an important Semator, working dirsetly for the CIA and ruaning
an agency that worked for the CIA amd had provided ¥unt with a cover for illieit prew
Watergate AR e T AR officially a CIA cmployoe amd ag & sover as vell as
a sourece of zay for his Watergate work,; engaged in "m_nn_v" setivities vith and for the
Vhite House while himself working for the CIA - he was emough to persusde the top men
of the CIA to'_’ha very hapy to be helpful" amd to be williamgtp "handls amything” Nixon
might vant, The Mt coubination, both CIA, Both White House, lmih either vould
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Hizon's gratitude aad relisi that it was his former cioss friend, Attormey
General, law partusr, olose adviser snd then his campanign mumager, Mitchell, who 'ﬁas
inplieated réther than Just snother hired hand im the White House is without offieisl
imvestigation and exgeoure. It i one of the larger d-fects Xx amcng all the dofechs
of 2li the invostigations, That it was possible is still & other tribute to the
resourcefuiness sud lack of xxiX seruple or which Colsom lost maught im his claimed
gequiring of tiw spivit of Christe

When the House Jusicisry Com:ittes filed its official report om the "Ivpeuchment
of Richard H, Nixon President of the Usited States"on August 20, it had put together
but done mothing :lse with a partial chronology of Colson's action, comversations and
meoting: knowa to its This resort, as all others of vhien I know, comtains no reference
to the phons call Hunt reported waking to an unidentified White Liovse official at about
4 g.m, June 17, 14972, considerably less than two hours after the five were im jail and
aftcr Huat had tuken care of many other details.

The esm-ittee did report, howsver; that !!mm the Becret Service informed
Ebrlichman of Hunt's involvement, that aftermoom, Bhriichran imwedistely caliea Colson.”
(p 43) That aftermoos “Ehrliciman and Colson telked sbout how to hsmdle the records
of Bunt®. cmployment at the White House; amd about Douglas Csddye." (pe43) Ho other
eomeitteov went into this nost basie nattors. And t.is somdttoe does mmkxExmmEiciiakx
say that not watil aftor telking with-dmt did Ehd Ehrlichman csil Key Biscayse, "ia
the late afteruoon,” when he talked to Zieglers  (ped3)

before it im searst,

B.Lsod op Colson's testimony/ merhaps the only testiiony but aart;aikly neither
dependable nor in 'i:l.d.s cnge rational,the commdittee reported th.t "On Jume c8, 1972,
the President also aal.l.z . Colson from Key Bisuayne, He told Colsom he had been 80
angry about the invo}rmmnt of #eCord im the Watergate break-im that he had th'rown an
amletxyn asmmr aeqmas the roome" (p.44) Odd how with this display of mpw and the
ﬂnpposa&-to—-ba»belﬁ.ewd cause, MeCordls iavolvement, just a few days later, :i.n hours
of eonversations wi,‘th Haldeman, Nixom never mentioned MeCord®s mame and mever stopped

introducing Hunt'eu Gro*’n mnen actually believe this when both Lidfy and Hunt were
known by Nixon to[havu beonr imvolved, HdCord h.d Bever womd for Nixom, Hiddy had sad
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Hant otill did, s he had at the moment of the crise,
 Of Colson's testimony that he and Ehrlichesn eand Desm had met om Jume 19, the
first working say sfter the breakein, the G corxittes muckes says they talted abous
there being no recox of dunt's "terminotion® whieh is oxplainsd oaly by whet the comeditee
does not say, he had ot been 't‘;rrinatéd;- and of the cortemts of Hunt's nafes (pedd)

The ecwittee’s next accounting of & Colsom involve,cnt in the doliberations over
the problens of The Waterzate ig, “On Jl;ﬁ.e 19, 1972, the Pragident shoned Colson. They
taliked for ap roxinately one hour about the bmak-um.”g (ps 45) With Uolgom supsoscily
B0t in sny vay invelved, all that time talicing about his Nomeinvolvement? Nizon spent miy
pine minutos vwith M- ldesum hetor: falr‘a.énm et on June 2) with Holma and Valdarz, snd
that was an importunt mooting for Nizon. (Phe trmauriét of these mine minites is but
a single typed paga!)

The resson the cormittee uppears to have Bw;.llowsd i3 so that Colson could tell

tﬁm about "administration” mestings "4o demmﬂ.m how they should reset.” (p.45). For
Hizon mecded “olsom when he had thom 411

};*-fg'}.::fmg? The sntive Departmoul of Justies
beginning uith E
fxax the Atioriey Yensral dowm’

Colson was not in on the Hdeman-Hixon n;r;zetin(; of June 20, early in .ths«,- first
morning after their retura fron Key 'Bﬁ.exawne. Oi?: it the comuitiee repeats what lad long
beer 3ublic and mroven in conct, ;.hz, the f“aa‘mx was deliberats “ablite:mtad that
portion of thoe jommsmwihx mnvtsmaticnu.refemwu to Hatargato.! ;._4.9) However,

or converse
Nixon did mwot/ ith Colson this day aleo, this very eritical day, from 2320 until 31304
from 8304 until 8:21; and from 11133 urtil f:t.‘v'e minu'b.!cs aftor midrizht on the 21gt. Nixon
spok# with Colson more on the 20th thanm nriuia with Eilarliehmn. (ps 46)

Not, certainiy, to lonrm what the "aﬁm.n.‘.atrnt’t.cn wars still,plasning to “"determine
howk they shovld ranct® 4o The Vat&rm‘kai |

This day busy bvaver Nixmm who spfmt s0 much tims with Colsor and Haldomen did
ot find a minute for his Atftornay emﬁamml or FBI Dirsctor while he vas tryisg
to dzoxm what the adl'iaistmﬁ.on oﬂ whieh lw vac boss was doing sbout Watergate? (p. 46)

r
Bixom did talk to ‘ﬁ.tr*hall. but the tﬁpﬁ of the comversation does mot exist and



Juat;
his foruerly uepanriabla digtabel? nnchine gz hoprened tﬁo sreserve his comfifentadl
. and Nidon. 46) o
1&&5@% r,f%n':'%:g %‘f%”gﬁ;mm : mmam;:xzx%ggugmwszmzzaz(# )

Bomo of this is news Thare is no reason o beliove 4t is complete, It is cited
mﬂl E;ff‘iwial aourcee hecanss others can satiafy therselves more easily from it,

is conpiate it has Colson am txtraordinarily bmy man during these cricial eaﬂiﬂ
early moments, Une wonders how much imculry throughout ?ha govermment £t took to reguire
howxr=long reporte to Nixoa on ths mslﬁlts! Oﬂe also t‘l’ﬁﬁﬂ.&‘?’ﬂ, jfi’ch 2l the othors snzaged
in idemtical sursuits and the White House im dlrect conta;;:t with the entire administration
why Colson hnd to sather the readily-svailable infomd*iol. Amd wake such longthy reports.

If he did, that ise _ k

The fiurry of Colson activity ssbsided as soon ;g.a he hed persusded others to
ersate faloe records - the gentls commitiee does not pilxt it this bluntly ~ that Shint
msd aew-oe. his ¥hite House employmont "as of Ap:t"ll s 1972 " (a,4a)

It vas, (RSERMN for Colzon, fabri antioﬁ. Ho. QM to Chrint mave fron this

‘|

kind of past? :
Perhaps the most provoeative of all thnaw atmnge sad unexplained Coldon wctivities

ia that when he spoke to Nizoa he snd Nixom wsre always alome, What they talked wvout was

l

seerot frou all others, imciuding those on whom Hixcn doperdsd most heavily. Colson himself

was 0 secretive about aili of this ~ evem to hidz.ag Ris drue relaticasbip witu fuat ~ that

he had GSA crack Buxt's safe whea he had the m..witntm:ﬂ to iteadk Admittisg he hed the
eoxbinatior would huve been admitving tbe c:.l.osunaslis ‘of their relatiorship to his eoileagues.
Only because Uolson was really the oze in tharge ef ﬁunt' " seany" nzx?or ixon did Colsoa
have %0 keep these dark secrets - %o *.m::toat lﬁ.msslf as well as lixon. Colson®s possessiom of
this knowlodge was a laver he had on Nn.xon. it aoc::-u_hts for Hixon's expressed ap.rehensions
about Colsom when he spoke to others i.n Colsom®s absenceo Amd Colsom could have been the souree
of mush of what Nizom knew whers the tx‘m.ﬁwipts; give ao dndication of how Nixon knew amd Nixom?.

elaing smake it izpossible for hin o have knowRe Colsom has to have beer the hub.mixidesxuimsd

S
1
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Eu:at nmmmﬁ md his gamgs revolved aromd this Colsor hub,

This Colsom hub was alao m part of the raek om which Nixom could hove hoem
tortured, : _ At

Colson raported directly to ilizom, in privacy. He is the one who eould and did
pass through the Haldewaw-Bhrlichmcw wall around Nixom,

He could have yuined Nixom, ss Nixom could have ruimed him, Bach in protectisg

the other probected h:lnsulf.

J—

g

This also is that "too such® Nixom sald Ruat hcu. i:k!iz Lyus Hunt alome could amd
did blackmsil Nixor asd thus the sressure for it was apﬂliﬂd throvgh Colevm when the
protenss was %hat Bhrlichman would »ey 42 Hunt were mot iaker care of.

Extra spage,

The June 23 ¥ranseriphks sre what
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have been enough. Both together plus vhatever else the CXA might haveknown wers move
that what it required %o be persuamive, to gnt the CIA's top puople dnto u rew sories of
uzpunished eriminal acts{ and offera.

NEE Tevimsgentonded 1t 211, but in the emd 1% stil) was not put together for
popular eomprehension. The press and the politicains were satisfind that these tapes
wore irrefutable proof that Nizom partieizated in tho m obstruction of justice, Satis-
fied, neither vent farthurs

Bnough was $oo much.

The poor, childlike poswie just could not ake any more was the preitanse, These
are the sawe mm not childish people who had been elamnoring for mere- for all, sad whose
pregsures alone gave the politieal forces i;hé little courage they summomed for the
Wequate sxposures they nade. There ware exeeptions, ut not emough and nore among
the nationally knowm, In the cnmcﬁ if not before then, whem their own integrity was
at iasue if not before that, thers was a corporal’s guard in the Congress who joimed

~ the tiny mumber who haa been meling insistent desands for full eqpomire.
| But not on: wa= empable of that,

Yot it vas all, as in the gbary of the Purloined Ietter, there %o be ﬁomn. Ir
Bixom turaed it all around, a?ﬂzmm the Locking Glasey more then most was =till
out in the open as fhig vook shows, .

Vhat even the fatal shot »roves is that svem it adds ondv minor detail. It
inportance is thet first-meraon sdmisaions mot the new inforsation 3R ite

The press may hes» prizes upon itself, easier with a iittl- CIA help, Tor ite
"investigotive reportiag" whem there was mo real inwestisating, The Comeross may bo
busy scalin: the hillsides of »ride for laursl with whieh to Ffashion wreathes for iis
nable head. But both failed, There weu consmicucusly good reporting. There wore memberg
of the Comgress or the most svemplary behavior and hizhest dediecation, But vhen thers
was this great erisis both failed,

Feither has admitted it, If any form of repreceatative soeiety is %o contisue,
the people would do well to recognize this for daily authoritariamism, always dignifiod‘
with a ‘ki*k‘.’te ef pined.pla. encroaches more upon freedom, Baily the influenge of m _,f



people on thoir lives ard their ability to exert amy influcnce svem when combined in

the greatest pimber wares.

This is not alone the story of The Watergate. +t i3 aleo the meaning of the
non~investizantion o: Tho Watsrgate and the unimpeschrent of Richard Nixom.

Had Tad Seulz not liec the very day afier the break-im, wko kmows what the
&ifierence might not have bese? 8z the Humt story begun to come out the very first
day, when it was possible, with all that we have seem woven into & tapesiry of fact
and incrimination, how differsnt the wordd if not the country might aot have beems

Ir the Pulitzer Washingbop Pogt hed exposed the Mullem-Benneti opiration instead
of making a deal with it, given the truly superior effort and perforsance of the Fogi's
other work, two and a half years of agony and their legacy of iaflation sad disgust amd
disiliusionnent ommld essily have been gvoided, |

And there are countless other examples cuch with real possibilities, each already
recorded,

This is a record of failure, mot of glory.

Of failure thet goes marching om who knows to what desiiny.

Extra space

This is also the story of a mifget of u man magnified into sosmething lurge,

bean but fox artificiglitics

souwething ho neither vas nor could mondyd those mrbifi@imdidiex and devices that
bave coae to dinincete American life,; thought and actions and reactions.
| Nixon, a mothing who imew he was a nothing, has as on® of his sicknesses companion
me»d, th: paranciac, that the world was oraxmed with his ensmies, his justification for
any fai,iure; and a compuiaion to be forever assuring hinmself that ineed he was something,
Hig life sbounds im iliustratioms, fror the public record.

&1l his non-secret tapes overflow with undless repetitioms, This earliest of the
undestroysd/ tapss repeatedly show hin mpeafedly telling himsolf and Haldeman hmt
great he was in his grest visfon that wesn't his in the book thot wesn't his, Six Crigese
With fpoomne hic world about to collapse around him, stilli again out of mowhsre, for m

apparent nesd and cornnected with mothing, with 211 there is for a resl Prasiden_!t 1o do,'
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!:im' lammches into the books without shame, without avaremessm the self-disclosure %o
his top assistant, withoud feeliing importamt emough even though he hold the office of
Presideat of the United Statess

"I wag thumbing through the,ah, last chapters of (umintelligible) last might snd
I also wsad the funintelligibls) shapters (uwmiateliizible). Werm up to i%, ama it snkes,
ah, fascinating readinge...S50 on and 80 omr. I vamnt you to reread it, amd I wint Eolsom
to remd it, and anybody elss, .s.And anybody eise in the eampaizn. Get copies and give
it to each of them, Ssy I want them %o yead it amd have it in mind, Give it to whoeever
you cales.Actuslly t @ book reads sufully well - have to look &t history. I wamt to talk
to you mors about this later ia terms of what it tells use..Could find ocut from him what
chapters of the book he vorked OR..e.But you eould fird out which mExidm chspters be worked
om. Also find out where Hoseow is « what's become of him « what he's been doing ten

years. Say hello to him (unintelligible) fubure despite the {umintelligible), You'dl
fimdthis artremely intermsting,mmt resd ‘unintslligible)...”

This is but & frsetion of the firkk time he wooited so much time im the midst of
these tarrible ani erucisl evente sellingy himsclf and his past as others recorded it for
him in his nuze belaborinz the manm who scted ac prosident Tor him., What was poor Holdenan
%0 do or say? When he couldd not avoid it, hie injected am oecasivnal "Yeah," "0.K." or
"Sure will,"

Just before Rom Zisgler interrupted %o dsieus: the regular briefing Fixcn was
back at it agsin, this time with his defamstions of am cld friead amd loyal wurker,

Berd Xlein. (He just sort of blubbers around” gnd "He just doesu't really hove his
head sorowad on."):

sesthat 53z Crines isus dmanded good book and the ‘unintelligible) story rends
rouds 1ixes n novel - the Hiss cage ~ Carscas was fascinatings The campaiga il course
for anyobidy in politicsk should br & aust becanse it hus a lot im theore xiemwk
of how =oliticians are like,,.. several "unimitelligiblea") and how you 4o things,..Wondexfuld
itsme to put im." : ' )

Hpldenen asked, "Is that in the B book?"
"T4'g in the book! Hell yes. It's in the booke®

As though in disbelief, ®aldeman sgaim, "It is?"

®(Unintolligible), Nixom told hime "Why didn't yob read it7ENiK.

Bvern after H.ldsman pockstec the CIA for Rixon amd rsported the capiure, Nixom
retwmed s%11l again to what he alleged Dulies had done to him ia his bock, Dulles had
told him the truth and because Nixom had lied, as we saw earlier, Dulles became am '

“oxplotive deleted” that is worse tham "SOB" which is mot deloted, et B



Frou %thiz collsetion of the orude and the erass, of proof of his euaspiring in
drizes snd emmi'v:mgs to indriminate otherala’.n them, of his lack of homest orf%Ee
degent regard of mem, it should not be beliuved that Kixon wes without avarrness of what
it means to be President of the United States, the mont poverful man in the world rmning
what was the world's richest country when he took it over, NHor cam it be faily alleged
that he was mot conseious of what #% mesns to be the man the push of whose finger couid
inginerate & larpze proportion of ths world and ruim what was not totally destroyed, le
displayed a statesmanship no whit inferior to Warrem G, Harding's and when great emotiom
over the uost precsing of vesnts of {transcendental importance sieged him be was mm
of an eloguence mot in the lsast inferior to that OF Celvin Coolidge.

Onee the expletiven were deletsd hc was mot s man without warmih or umaware of
what is really important in life or to the precidency or where the mogt urgemt needs
of the country lay or that after five years of his rule therc were gtill these uneounted
thousands ill-fed,ill=house end ili-educatsd and prepared to live in dscenecy,

Kay, never should % be ssdd or bilicved that Riehard idlhous Hixor wes a sen
r;ithouf compassion, & man on whom the sost urgent needs of others did not weigh heavily.

Tmmersed ai ho was in the great tra¥ail that become the creater travail of two and
a half y-ars of The Watorgate, his bugs esught and his tapes preserved for posterity
the coursing oi’ his bloud and the rise of hiu spirit whem he became aware of the most

dire of musan nseds.

Before gending Maldeman off $o take the imtelligemoe estsblishmemt into camo and
make it respomaible for Hixomian crime the sreat mad found time to remind “rldeman how
impirtant it can be for a candidate to have his picture taken with a eelebrity. Even
Democrate could coms ity be shotographel with Hixom, and go out and usge the picture inm
their ¢ apaigns. No sug estion that this would help Nixon, of course,

With all this new oiris mesnt and 1l the timehe'd speat rereading his owm
masterpiece of those endleds sarlier meimx orises, he had still found time for a long

talk with “at and Trieia over the problems they would face at the upcoming conven$i on.



hen Tricia was mot received as she'd have liked there were "labor thugs out booing,”
How terridle In Allsmtowml
In Boston"the press wers pretty vieious...omne even refused to mkkw shake,"
meaning the hand of the wrincess. But Pricia has a "good braim in that head." After
disbelied she restricter herself to safe epublican groupse
Raldeman though it was nies, “Julie giling that time to the Museum in Jackscaville."”
But Nixon was less surei"fhe Arts, you know «~ they's Jews, they're lef$ wing -~ ia other
worus, stay avay." |
Loyal, faithful Pat was also worried the night of these troubles that could make
her husband the first Presidemt first kioked out and then jailed. She, too, is intensely
husan3*Pirat, she says the momen® they get the helicopter and get off amd so forth,
i% destroys their hair and soforth." Her "second point," Haldeman appraised it as
“the big point," was Pat’s “doing" the delegations of the states."On TV," ot cousrs.
eourse, But Nixon had had word fyom "eome of ouwr stragetists...not to overuse them amd
cheapen then" by overeiposurc.” Haldeman,"souldn't sgres more."

Yo, the sares of The Watergate did not dehumani.e Righard Nixom!



